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- Tenneco Oil Suite 1200

ATenneco Company Lincoln Tower Building
Denver, Colorado 80203

{303) 292-9820

July 25, 1977

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

ATTN: A. R. Kendrick, Supervisor

As requested during your telephone conversation with Tom Boyce, the
following is a summary of test on our Jicarillo C-8 Basin Dakota/Blanco
Mesa Verde dual, Sec. 13, T26N, R#u.
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5/31 - Opened sliding sleeve and blanked off Dakota. Began swabbing
Mesa Verde through tubing.

6/8-6/16 - Flow Mesa Verde up tubing (recorded as Dakota production).
Ave. rate 440 MCFD, 15 BWPD, 1.5 BOPD. Test Cum: 2005 MCF.

6/17-6/30 - Pulled blanking plug and commingled Dakota and Mesa Verde
production. Ave. rate 880 MCFD, 20 BWPD, 5 BOPD. Commingled
Cum: 8950 MCF (est.)

6/31 - Closed sliding sTeeve and returned Mesa Verde and Dakota to
seperate production.

Sincerely yours,

TENMNECO OIL COMPANY
S0V )
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D. D. Myers
Division Production Manager
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